

Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee

Monday, March 25, 2024 – 1:00pm – 2:00pm
 Southwest District Health, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607 - Owyhee Room

Virtual access: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

Committee Chair: Cody Ward (Imagine by Northpoint)
 Vice Chair: Sarah Andrade (RISE, Inc.)

Time		Agenda Item	Presenter
1:00	I	Call to Order	Cody W
1:01	A	Approval of February Minutes – Toni moved Jeannie seconded. Minutes are approved.	Cody W
1:02	I	Icebreaker- Name, Organization/Capacity serving on Committee, What is your community’s greatest strength? - Most participated	Cody W
1:10	I	Special Topic(s) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Questions or discussion from the group? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Nothing 	Savannah S
1:20	I	YouthROC Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Data Snapshot <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Savannah shared numbers from January 1st to today. 147 referrals and detail. 105 referred over to assessment and detail. 67 referrals to case management and detail. 443 total referrals overall, since the start. Huge increase since January in referrals. ○ Savannah can check on timelines, what wait time is. We would always like to have more clinicians. ○ Case managers are following up at least once a month. • Funding Updates – Sustainability Planning <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ As of now, looking like IDJC is not going to be able to provide enough support moving forward (covered through June 2025). Currently looking for grants for sustainability. Looking at Medicaid reimbursement (may be a year maybe longer). We do have some wiggle room in how we use the IDJC funds, if we obtain grant monies could use those first. • Walk-In/Drop-In Locations/Times Identified <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Identified. Info will be added to help cards and website. • In Process: Centralized Phone number and carrier 	Savannah S

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Savannah is meeting with IT team tomorrow. • Community Outreach and Promotion Efforts: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ed Talk w/Dr. Russell from NSD: https://youtu.be/cOHMuOafm3s?si=CTaja0X2B1F1chOp - - Presenting with IDJC and Pathways at the Strengthening Families Institute Conference (March) - Presenting on SWDH Projects at the Idaho Prevention & Support Conference (April) 	
1:35	I	<p>WIYSC Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RFQ/Permanent Location Remodel Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Per Cas, the RFQ opened for a few weeks through April 12. Will then review applications, make a selection, get a contract and begin the construction. • FY25 Budget/MCO Transition Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Was hoping we'd have a better idea on Magellans info but we are awaiting response. We're expecting funds, just not sure how much or when. Have elevated to DHS so they can chime in and try to push it forward. • Youth Crisis Center presentation from Pathways <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Annie – been open for a little over a month now. It's a fun, friendly space. Data shared for 1/29-3/8. Reviewed presenting concerns, how people are being referred, what case management referrals look like (what resources are being needed), survey results upon leaving (where would they have gone if the crisis center wasn't here), cost savings estimate (approx \$41k). The cost savings info was identified as especially impactful for sharing with others to show benefit. Cas and Jeannie will visit offline about the SWDH model. 	Cas A Annie B
1:59	I	Next meeting scheduled for April 22, 2024: 1:00-2:00pm	Cody W
1:59	I	Wrap up and Adjourn Toni moved, Jeannie second. Meeting adjourned.	Cody W

I = information sharing/discussion | A = action needed | G = guidance requested

Next Meeting April 22, 2024